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1 Plaintiff, the Federal Trade Commission ("the FTC" or "the Commission"), for its 

2 complaint alleges: 

3 1. The FTC brings this action under Sections 5(a) and 13(b) of the Federal 

4 Trade Commission Act ("FTC Act"), 15 U.S.c. §§ 45(a) and 53(b), to obtain temporary, 

5 preliminary and permanent injunctive relief, rescission or reformation of contracts, 

6 restitution, disgorgement, and other equitable relief in connection with defendants' 

7 unauthorized debiting of consumers' checking accounts, which constitute unfair acts or 

8 practices in violation of Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a). 

9 

10 JURISDICTION AND VENUE 
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2 9. 

DEFENDANTS' BUSINESS PRACTICES 

Since at least January 2004, defendants have stolen millions of dollars 

3 from consumers' checking accounts by electronically debiting thousands of accounts, 

4 each for $139, without consumers' knowledge or consent. Prior to the unauthorized 

5 debit of their checking accounts, consumers have had no contact with defendants. The 

6 only connection that consumers have to defendants is that their names and bank account 

7 numbers were obtained by defendants. Defendants have attempted to debit more than 

8 $10 million from consumer checking accounts in less than three months of operation. 

9 10. Collectively, defendants operated this common enterprise under the 

10 business name of Pharmacycards.com. Depending on the business need, the individual 

11 defendants, Pearson and Turner, used the corporate shell of 3rd Union Card Services or 

12 the dba of HelmCrest, Ltd., to do business as Pharmacycards.com. When a U.S. 

13 presence was needed, 3rd Union was used, but when it was time for payment, the funds 

14 were wired to an account in the name of HelmCrest in Cyprus. Turner and Pearson 
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1 12. To further the illusion of legitimacy, defendants provided a toll-free 

2 customer service number. This number is answered at a call center in Montreal, Quebec, 

3 Canada. Defendants also claimed to have a mailing address in Vancouver, British 

4 Columbia. The address that they provided was false, however, and mail sent to that 

5 location is returned to the senders. 

6 13. Some consumers received a direct mail solicitation from 

7 Pharmacycards.com, after their accounts were debited. The letter stated that because the 

8 consumer had previously purchased a product or service from one of o n e  o r  e 1  T c  1 . 0 0 7 e n e  



1 16. In numerous instances, defendants have debited consumers' checking 

2 accounts without authorization. 

3 17. Defendants' practice of debiting consumers' accounts without 

4 authorization causes or is likely to cause substantial injury to consumers which is not 

5 reasonably avoidable by consumers themselves and not outweighed by countervailing 

6 benefits to consumers or competition. 

7 18. Defendants' unauthorized debiting of consumers' checking accounts, as 

8 alleged in Paragraphs 16-17, constitutes an unfair act or practice in violation of Section 

9 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a). 

10 

11 COMMON ENTERPRISE 

12 19. Defendants 3rd Union Card Services, HelmCrest, Turner and Pearson have 

13 operated as a common business enterprise while engaging in the unfair acts and practices 

14 alleged above. 

15 

16 CONSUMER INJURY 

17 20. Consumers throughout the United States have suffered substantial 

18 monetary loss as a result of defendants' unlawful acts or practices. Absent injunctive 

19 relief by this Court, defendants are likely to continue to injure consumers and harm the 

20 public interest. 

21 

22 THIS COURT'S POWER TO GRANT RELIEF 

23 21. Section 13(b) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 53(b), empowers this Court to 

24 grant injunctive and other ancillary relief, including consumer redress, disgorgement, 

25 and restitution, to prevent and remedy any violations of any provision by the 

th i s  C o u r t ,  of the o t h e r  

ancillary relief to remedy injany violatio21. F T C  





1 CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

2 I, Laureen France, am a citizen of the United States, over the age of eighteen 

3 years, and a resident of King County, Washington. I am an employee of the Federal 

4 Trade Commission. My business address is 915 Second Avenue, Suite 2896, Seattle, 

5 WA 98174. 

6 

7 , 2004, I transmitted copies of the foregoing 

8 document to defendants David Graham Turner, individually and d.b.a. HelmCrest, Ltd., 

9 and Pharmacycards.com and Steve Pearson, individually and d.b.a. HelmCrest, Ltd., and 

10 Pharmacycards.com, at the following email addresses and facsimile telephone numbers: 

11 

12 Facsimile telephone numbers: (309) 420-6645, (775) 206-2608, 011-44-700-580-0570, 

13 and 011-44-2628-4040. 

14 

15 Email addresses:ccorder@ziplip.com.bpowork@speedpost.net. 

16 pharmacycards@mailforce.net, outsource@fastmail.us, cashgenerator@fastmail.us, 

17 icallanytime@aol.com, paolo.vanoli@ziplip.com., paymypals@yahoo.co.uk, 

18 justaskme@hotmail.com, justaskme@msn.com, bigdoris@aol.com, 

19 p barnes@yellowinfopages.com, and zooperman@hotmail.com. 

20 

21 I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Executed this /1day of November 2004. 

Laureen France, Investigator 


